PM Fire Support Systems
PERM Industry Day Questions and Answers
23 August 2011


Q&A From Industry Day
1. Q:  Your FY 12 R&D funding left Congressional committee with a note on the similarities between the PERM program and the Army’s APMI. The capabilities of the PERM program and APMI are very different; however, is there a funding risk or a chance that there could be a joint program developed?  
A:  MARCORSYSCOM has clarified with Congressional staffers.  They understand our approach and this is no longer an issue.

2. Q:  What are the dimensions of the canister we need to fit in?  
A:  The PA117 container drawing is referenced and sourced within the specification. 

3. Q:  What are the projected production quantities? Total and per year. 
A:  As of today, the estimated quantities for production are 1000 (including LRIP) during the first year, and 3000 per year (for two years) of Full Rate Production rounds with the potential for that to continue based on requirements.

4. Q:  How many vendors are planned to be selected for Government funding at initial contract award?  
A:  Two or more vendors are expected to be selected for the initial contract award.

5. Q:  Is there a funded target that is driving the selection of contractors, and, if so, what is the funding amount available for award to industry? 
A:  For the initial development contract, the funding estimate is in the range of $10-$15M. (Total for all vendors.)  We believe that the program is adequately funded to complete development and for procurement. 

6. Q:  Will a draft RFP be published?  
A:   No draft RFP will be released.

7. Q:  Will we receive an updated program schedule?  
A:  The CLINs and CDRLs in the RFP will include required delivery dates to support the program schedule. 

8. Q:  What date can we expect an RFP?
A:  The RFP is anticipated to be released mid-September.

9. Q:  How many EMD awards do you plan to make? 
A:  acquisition strategy is two or more vendors for development up to the demonstration. Then full and open competition will be utilized to select one vendor for the LRIP and production option contract.

10. Q:  What is the anticipated extent of TDP IP rights requirement and how will this be evaluated for the demonstration contract? 
A:  TDP will not be evaluated for this RFP. A written response will be provided in the future via fedbizopps for the LRIP/production contract. 

11. Q:  What is the anticipated contract type?  
A:  Cost Plus Fixed Fee for this RFP; Firm Fixed Price full and open competition for LRIP and production options. 

12. Q:  Will Z Data files be available for the M1101? 
A:  Access to the data will be provided at the time of initial contract award to those that are awarded contracts, and to those who will participate in the demonstration.  Use of this data will be restricted to this contract and the production contract only; use of this data for any other purpose is prohibited. 

13. Q:  Will total weapons/trailer be evaluated for demonstration contract selection? 
A:  Yes, the entire system will be evaluated. The round will be put in the canisters on the trailer and fired from the mortar tube during the demonstration. There will be environmental testing with the round in the canister. 

14. Q:  For the demonstration contract, how will Objective vs. Threshold performance be evaluated?  Is there a more favorable evaluation if objectives are achieved? 
A:  criteria will be spelled out in detail in the RFP with the ultimate goal being the best value to the Government.

15. Q:  For the demonstration contract, how will production value be evaluated? 
A:  The Government is not evaluating production cost during source selection for this contract award. 

16. Q:  What are the proposal page limits and what is the required response time?
A:  There will be a 45 day response time upon release of this RFP; page limits will be delineated in the RFP.  

17. Q:  Is an ‘affordable’ TDP contemplated as a source selection criterion for production? 
A:  The source selection criteria for the follow-on production contract have not yet been determined.

18. Q:  What type of contract will the production contract be?  Over how many years?  If you get an affordable TDP, will you recomplete production? 
A:  FFP; 3 years; yes.

19. Q:  At what acquisition category will this program be managed? 
A:  At the moment, PERM is being managed as an ACAT IV(M) program. 

20. Q:  Where will the demonstration be held? 
A:  The demonstration location is tentatively Yuma Proving Ground.

21. Q:  What test equipment will be used?  Will the contractor be able to provide any special test equipment? 
A:  The Government will provide all appropriate test equipment for the demonstration. Vendor-provided interface equipment will be outlined in the RFP. 

22. Q:  Is funding ‘in place’ or is funding still being resourced? 
A:  Adequate funding is anticipated in the FY12 budget and beyond. 

23. Q:  Will the contractor participate in the test of delivered hardware? 
A:  As outlined in the RFP, vendors should be available to provide technical support during the demonstration. 

24. Q:  Is there a desired explosive fill or will the Government consider a new explosive fill? 
A:  The explosive fill needs to be a U.S.-qualified, IM compliant fill.  Further detail will be provided in the RFP. 

25. Q:  If furnishing rounds/data at the contractor’s own cost, will the Government provide the TDP/interface design for the 120mm rifled mortar tube?  
A:  Access to the data will be provided at the time of initial contract award to those that are awarded contracts, and to those who will participate in the demonstration.  Use of this data will be restricted to this contract and the production contract only; use of this data for any other purpose is prohibited.  Parties who are allowed access to the technical data will be required to sign agreements acknowledging the restrictions on use before being provided access to the data. 

26. Q:  What evaluation criteria will be used for the deliverable rounds beyond range and precision?  
A:  The specific details will be identified in sections L&M of the RFP including range, accuracy, and lethality, and other requirements for U.S. qualification, to include IM compliance.  The round must also be compatible with the EFSS.

Responses to Question Submitted Prior to Industry Day

1. Q:  Can the following data be made available from the firing of US Army mortar rounds (e.g. M934) from the M327 mortar tube: round designation, launch mass, charge zone, peak pressure (pressure-time traces, if available), muzzle exit pressure, muzzle velocity and exit spin rate.
A:  Some of this detailed information is unavailable. The data that is available, will be release upon contract award. 

2. Q:  Please provide the cooling curve for the M327 RTM tube.
A:  The cooling data will be made available as part of the TDA provided data upon contract award. 

3. Q:  Please provide drawings and performance data for the vent panels used on the modified PA117 container. 
A:  The modified PA117 container data is proprietary. The requirement is to use the PA117. 

4. Q:  Please provide the PERM target set to support lethality assessments.
A:  The target set is included in the revised performance spec. 

5. Q:  Can technical data (specifications, design and performance) on the existing propelling charges for EFSS be made available for distribution? 
A:  No, these are TDA proprietary. 

6. Q:  Can information be made available on WSESRB dispositions and safety releases for use of US Army smoothbore ammo in the M327? 
A:  Yes. this may be made available upon contract award(s).

7. Q:  Please provided drawings for the round extractor used for the EFSS rifled and smoothbore rounds as shown in TM 11166A-OR. 
A:  Drawings for the rifled extractor are proprietary and the extractor for the smoothbore rounds will be made available at contract award. 

8. Q:  What is the expected system error budget? 

A:  None is specified. 

9. Q:   What is the current expected release date of the RFP? 
A:  Mid-September
	 
